

PROCEEDINGS OF THE 7TH MEETING OF RESIDENT INSTRUCTION COMMITTEE (RIC) HELD ON 21.08.2017 AT 10.00 AM IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF DEAN, PGS, LUVAS, HISAR.

- | | | |
|-----|--|-----------|
| 1. | Dr.N.K. Rakha, Dean, Post Graduate Studies | Chairman |
| 2. | Dr. R.A. Luthra, Registrar, LUVAS | Member |
| 3. | Dr. S.K. Gupta, Dean, COVS & Director Research | -do- |
| 4. | Dr. D.P.Sharma, Dean, CDST | -do- |
| 5. | Dr. (Mrs.) Nita Khanna, Director, HRM | -do- |
| 6. | Dr. R.S.Sheokand, Director Extension Education | -do- |
| 7. | Dr. R.P.Gupta, Director Student Welfare -cum- Estate Officer | -do- |
| 8. | Dr. S.R. Garg , Director, IPVS, | -do- |
| 9. | Dr. S.S. Grewal, Professor, Department of LPM | - do- |
| 10. | Dr. Vinod Kumar,Professor and Head, Veterinary Pharmacology & Toxicology -cum-Secretary, Board of Studies. | } Invitee |
| 11. | Dr. Gulshan Narang, Prof. Head Vety. Pathology | |

At the outset, the Chairman, welcomed all the Hon'ble members in the 7th meeting of the Resident Instruction Committee (RIC) and wished that the contributions of all the members in the deliberation of the RIC will be constructive and useful.

Thereafter, the following items were discussed and the following decision taken thereof

Agenda Item No.7RIC-1: Confirmation of the proceedings of 6th meeting of RIC held on 18.07.2017.

Confirmed.

Agenda Item No. 7RIC-2 : Action taken report on the proceedings of 6th meeting of Resident Instruction Committee (RIC) held on 18.07.2017 at 10.00 AM in the Committee Room of Dean, PGS, LUVAS, Hisar.

Noted

Agenda Item No. 7 RIC-3: Amendment in Rule 24.1 of Chapter-III University Calendar Volume-II : Allotment of PG students.

Recommended as proposed. The matter may be placed before the Academic Council for consideration and approval please

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Sd/-

(Dr. Gulshan Narang)
Member Secretary, R.I.C.

Approved

Sd/-

(Dr. N.K.Rakha)
Chairman, R.I.C.

Endst. No. Dean / PGS / 2017/ 2829-39 dated 21.08.2017

A copy of the above is forwarded to all above Committee members for their information and necessary action please.

Sd/-

(Dr.Gulshan Narang)
Member Secretary, RIC